

SCG BOCCE CLUB
CAPTAINS MEETING MINUTES

October 16, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 9:03 am. Officers present were Micki Sunde, Debbie Meyer, Linda Jakobsen, Micki Brown, Don Bollard, Bob Cornfield and Art Paulsen.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes as sent to the members. The minutes were approved unanimously.

The treasurer read the treasury report. As of October 14, 2021 there was a balance of \$18,080.77. A motion and second were made to approve the treasurer's report and it was unanimously approved.

The President discussed the SCG and Tri City tournaments. The Tri City will be held in SCW in March. He requested volunteers to assist at both tournies.

The President also discussed the need for more volunteers for drop in bocce on Tuesday mornings and Wednesday nights. A sign up sheet was made available.

A mentoring system to help new captain's was proposed and a sign up sheet was available for those captain's who would volunteer to help with this project.

The Grand covid guidelines were discussed as well as the survey that will be coming out to determine whether masks would be mandatory for indoor meetings.

The meeting was turned over to Micki Brown, leagues coordinator. She announced that there were 5 October leagues, 28 November leagues and 15 January leagues. There are 372 active members with no home league and 642 active members on leagues. There are 85 deaf players. She reminded everyone that CAM numbers need to be on everything sent to her or the treasurer. Captains were reminded that dues are to be paid between September 1 and September 30th. If dues are not paid by September 30th, captains will not have access to the website.

The deaf leagues requested software to help their leagues on printouts.

Vacuuming the courts was discussed as to whether the club needed volunteers to vacuum the courts or if that was the responsibility of CAM.

Micki noted that the only changes to the Bocce rules was on page 7 in regard to a foot foul where the reference to bowling was removed.

Lee Kent volunteered to coordinate mini tournaments during the year.

The meeting adjourned at 9:56am.

